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Dorothy Menasco | L \ Ooog()- WU ~

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 1:20 PM

To: 'marsha@reuphlaw.com’ FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: FW: Docket No. 100085-WU ~ []Mmi,;smtmm Parties[’] Consumer
Attachments: Final . 2011.12.05. Black Bear Water Tariff, pdf DOCUMENT NO. é&mm
Ms. Rule: DISTRIBUTION: _

We are in receipt of your attached document. Please note that per the Commission's e-filing
requirements, tariffs are not eligible for electronic filing.

Documents Not Eligible for Electronic Filing

¢ Minimum filing requirements (MFRs)
¢ Prefiled testimony

Tariffs'

Documents containing confidential information

Documents that must be accompanied by a filing fee or other payment

Documents over 100 pages

Documents over 8.5 by 11 inches in size

Any other documents identified in the Order Establishing Procedure for a particular docket
as being ineligible for filing electronically in that docket

Corrupt documents

¢ Documents containing a virus or attached to an e-mail containing a virus

*

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirments is included for your convenience:

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing must be filed in hard copy with our office in order to be accepted for filing. Please
call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Conumnission Clerk
850-413-6770

Piease note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Marsha Rule [mailto:Marsha@reuphlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:24 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl,us

Subject: Docket No. 100085-WU

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the
electronic filing:

MARSHA E£. RULE

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P. A.

Post Office Box 551

11/30/2011
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Tailahassee, Florida 32302-0551
(850) 681-6788
marsha@reuphlaw.com

The docket number and title of docket:
Docket No. 100085-WU
Inre: Certificate to operate a water utility in Lake County, Florida by Black Bear Reserve Water Corporation.

The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed:
Black Bear Reserve Water Corporation

The total number of pages in the attached document: 32

A brief but complete description of each attached document:
Original Tariff

Marsha E. Rule, Attorney
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A.
119 South Monroe St. Suite 202
Tallahassee, FL 32301
850.681.6788

11/30/2011
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Diamond Williams [OCO%S WU

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent:  Wednesday, February 16, 2011 3:10 PM
To: "Trina Collins'

Ce: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Filing in Docket No. 100085-WU; In re: Application for Certificate to operate Water Utility in Lake
County, Florida by Black Bear Reserve Water Company, inc.

We are in receipt of your filing below. Per your request in the second submitted e-file the below

e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not accepted as filed. Therefore, the

below contained e-mail transmission/ e-file will not be considered filed. If you have any

questions in reference to this matter feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,

Diamond Williams FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Comm. Deputy Clerk I I3 Administrative [i(] Perties {} r(;‘on;mncr

Office of Commission Clerk DGCUMENT NO. 02055-10
Florida Public Service Commission GiSTRIBUTION:

Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Trina Coliins [mailto:TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 11:24 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Marsha Rule; Erik Sayler; Patti Daniel; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins
Subject: Filing in Docket No. 100085-WU; In re: Application for Certificate to operate Water Utility in
Lake County, Florida by Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc.

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, Florida 32746
Phone: {407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rshatforneys.com

b. Docket No.: 100085-WU; Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc.’s Application for Certificate
to operate Water Utility in Lake County, Florida - Filing Petitioner, Black Bear Reserve Water
Corporation, and Objector, Upson Downs Limited Partnership’s Joint Motion for Stay.

¢. Blackbear Reserve Water Company, Inc.

d. 3 Pages.

2/16/2011


mailto:mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com
mailto:Filings@psc.stateJI.us
mailto:mailto:TCollins@RSBattorneys.com
mailto:diwillia@psc.state.flus

Page 2 of 2

e. Joint Motion for Stay - 3 pages.

¢.  Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
766 N, Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, Florida 32746
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407)830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

d. Docket No. 100085-WU; Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc¢.’s Application for certificate to operate
water utility in Lake County, Florida - Filing discovery requests from Upson Downs Limited Partnership to
Black Bear Reserve Water Company a/k/a Black Bear Reserve Water Corporation.

c. Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc.

d. 19 Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Notice of Service of First Set of Interrogatories - 2 pages; First Set of
Interrogatories - 5 pages; First Request for Production of Documents - 9 pages; and First Request for
Admissions - 2 pages.

2/16/2011
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Nonnye Grant

To: Melinda Watts
Subject: RE: Global Telecom Exchange, Inc. Florida IXC Registration

Good afternoon Melinda, | will enter this into MCD per your email. Thanks for letting me
know. N

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 2:15 PM

To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: FW: Global Telecom Exchange, Inc. Florida IXC Registration

Nonnye,

Below is the FEID number for TK317, Global Telecom Exchange, Inc., Docket No. 110052-
T1. Let me know if you need anything else.

Melinda

From: jayson@insidegix.com [mailto:jayson@insidegtx.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 3:06 PM

To: Melinda Watts

Subject: Re: Global Telecom Exchange, Inc. Florida IXC Registration

27-2382421

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From: "Melinda Watts" <Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Date: Tue, 15 Feb 2011 14:16:34 -0500

To: <jayson@insidegtx.com>

Subject: Global Telecom Exchange, Inc. Florida IXC Registration

Mr. Cornelius:

Please provide the FEID number for Global Telecom Exchange, Inc. I need this number to
process your request for IXC Registration in Florida.

If you have any questions, please call me at the number below.

Mebinda Waits

Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6952 (voice)
(850) 413-6953 (fax)

2/16/2011
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Marguerite MclLean | OOQ% <- (/\)L)

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 5:21 PM

To: 'marsha@reuphlaw.com’

Subject: Z:IN Bzagslé)Bear Reserve Water Corporation's First Document Requests to Upson Downs Limited Partnership

os. 1-

Attachments: 2011.01.28.BBRW Doc Req to Upson Downs.pdf FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Ms. Rule: __Administrativ Consumey
DOCUMENT NO.OQ290Ss -0

We are in receipt of the attached 1st request for production of documents to Upgmsmm\&
Limited Partnership (Nos. 1-10) indicated below. Please be advised that discovery should not be

filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk. It should be sent directly to the PSC attorney.

We require only a notice of service or a letter advising of service of the discovery, for the docket

file.

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be eligible for electronic filing.

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing
requirements on the PSC website: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

MARGUERITE Hh. mCLeAD
COMMISSION OerPUuTy CLERK it
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 ShUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
CALLADASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Marsha Rule [mailto:marsha@reuphlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 4:34 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Erik Sayler; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Roxanne Levingston

Subject: Black Bear Reserve Water Corporation's First Document Requests to Upson Downs Limited
Partnership (Nos. 1-10)

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for
the electronic filing:

MARSHA E. RULE

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P. A.

Post Office Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551

(850) 681-6788

marsha@reuphlaw.com

The docket number and title of docket:

Docket No. 100085-WU

Inre: Certificate to operate a water utility in Lake County, Florida by Black Bear Reserve Water
Company, Inc.

The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed:
Black Bear Reserve Water Corporation

1/28/2011
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The total number of pages in the attached document: 7

A brief but complete description of each attached document:
Black Bear Reserve Water Corporation’'s First Document Requests {0 Upson Downs Limited Partnership (Nos. 1-10)

Marsha E. Rule, Attorney
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purneli, P.A.
118 South Monroe Street, Suite 202
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

P.0O. Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-0551
marsha@reuphlaw.com
850.681.6788. Phone
850.681.6515 Fax

1/28/2011
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Marguerite McLean

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 5:20 PM DOCUMENT NO.Q ~0SS — 10
To: "TCollins@RSBattorneys.com'’ DISTRIBUTION

Subject: FW: Filing in Docket No. 100085-WU; Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc.'s Application for certificate to

operate water utility in Lake County, Florida
importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 01 (Filing Discovery Requests to Black Bear Reserve Water Company).itr.pdf
Ms. Collins:

The Clerk's Office is in receipt of the below filing. We have processed the notice
of service only.

Please note that discovery should be sent directly to the PSC attorney. The
Office of Commission Clerk only requires a notice of service or a letter advising
of service of the discovery, for the docket file.

The attached discovery information has been forwarded directly to GCL, with
no action taken by the Clerk's Office.

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see
e-filing requirements on the PSC website: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.
Marguerite H. McLean

MARGUERITE h. MCLEAD
COMMISSION Derucy CLeERK i
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMMISSION
2540 ShUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLADASsEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Trina Collins [mailto: TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 3:39 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: marsha@reuphlaw.com; Erik Sayler; Lazaan@aol.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina
Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 100085-WU; Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc.’s Application for
certificate to operate water utility in Lake County, Florida

Importance: High

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, Florida 32746
Phone: {407) 830-6331
Fax: {407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rshattorneys.com

1/21/2011
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b. Docket No. 100085-WU; Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc.’s Application for certificate to operate water utility in
Lake County, Florida - Filing discovery requests from Upson Downs Limited Partnership to Black Bear Reserve Water
Company a/k/a Black Bear Reserve Water Corporation.

¢.  Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc.

d. 19 Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Notice of Service of First Set of Interrogatories - 2 pages; First Set of interrogatories
- 5 pages; First Request for Production of Documents - 9 pages; and First Request for Admissions - 2 pages.

1/21/2011
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Dorothy Menasco \ QQQCG?) )

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Monday, January 10, 2011 5:26 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: 'MFriedman@RSBattorneys.com' ___Administrative)X Parties__Consumer
Cc: Terry Hoidnak DOCUMENT No‘m
Subject: Contact Information DISTRIBUTION:

Mr. Friedman,

We will be glad to update your contact information in Docket 100085-WU. Please advise if you
are a party of record or interested person in any other dockets pending before the Commission
and we update that contact information as well. For future reference, if you have any changes or
wish to have your information removed, you should forward those requests to
clerk@psc.state.fl.us. That will ensure that the information is handled efficiently and

accurately. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commrission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Offiet of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records faw. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records avaifable fo the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 8:15 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW; Docket No. 100085-WU - Application for certificate to operate water utility in Lake County
by Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc.; Discovery

FY1, in case you want to update CMS with Mr. Friedman's current address.

From: Martin Friedman [mailto:MFriedman@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Saturday, January 08, 2011 3:50 PM

To: Terry Holdnak; Christian W, Marcelli; Erik Sayler; Marsha E. Rule; Theresa Walsh; Wayne Smith

Cc: Erik Sayler; Jay Donoho; Jay Williams; John Slemkewicz; Kathy Kaproth; Pat Brady; Patti Daniel
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100085-WU - Application for certificate to operate water utility in Lake County
by Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc.; Discovery

Terry,
Please note my new address in future discovery and correspondence.
Regards, Marty

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746

Voice: 407-830-6331

Fax: 407-830-8522

Cell; 407-310-2077

Offices also in Tallahassee and Boca Raton

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment contains confidential information that is legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, re-transmit, copy, convert to hard
copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachment to it. If you receive this e-mail in error, please
notify us immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 407-830-6331 and delete the original and all
copies of this transmission (including any attachments).

1/10/2011
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Dorothy Menasco OO T S -UIY

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Tuesday, November 09, 2010 2:30 PM
To: Erik Sayler

Cc: Jennifer Crawford

Subject: RE: Docket 100085-WU

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

___Administrative(X Parties__Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._OQo&ES - woy
DISTRIBUTION:

Thank you for the clarification, Erik. We have designated attys Rule and Friedman as parties of record. We will place
this e-mail in parties correspondence for historical purposes. (DN 02055-10)

From: Erik Sayler

Sent; Tuesday, November 09, 2010 8B:49 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Jennifer Crawford

Subject: RE: Docket 100085-WU

Hi Dorothy,

Ms. Rule should be listed as a party as she represents Black Bear. In addition, would you please list Marty Friedman as a party as he
represents the objector in this proceeding.

The other "interested persons” should remain interested persons for the time being,.

Thanks

Erik

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 12:47 PM
To: Erik Sayler

Cc: Jennifer Crawford

Subject: Docket 100085-WU

Good afternoon, Erik,

We received a Notice of Appearance for Black Bear in the above-referenced docket (DN 09160-10). We have added
Rutledge/Rule as an interested person. Please advise if she should be designated as a party of record.

Please also do us a favor and take a look at the parties list for that docket and advise if any of the ones that are showing as
an interested person should be parties of record as well. I want to make sure nothing has been overlooked.

Thank you for your help!

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Conmmnission Clerk
Florida Public Service Conumission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad pubiic records law. Most wriften communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
oublic and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

11/9/2010
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Dorothy Menasco \QQQQ&CD “‘\ID\)

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Tuesday, August 17, 2010 2:51 PM FPiz;“(jLK-CO PE:SONEENCE
— istrative)_Parties___Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. QQ_,S)55 -9
DISTRIBUTION:

To: Lorena Holley
Cc: Patti Daniel; Pat Brady; Catherine Potts
Subject: RE: Interested Persons - Revised

Hi Lorena,

Thank you for the update. 1 have updated this response to include Steve Reilly's e-mail address. We will add all listed
persons per your request below.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-maif communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 2:39 PM
To: Lorena Holley

Cc: Patti Daniel; Pat Brady; Catherine Potts
Subject: RE: Interested Persons

Hi Lorena,
We will add the listed individuals as interested persons per your request below.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Flease note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Lorena Holley

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 1:51 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Catherine Potts
Cc: Patti Daniel; Pat Brady

Subject: Interested Persons

Hi Dorothy -
Please designate the following individuals as "Interested Persons” in Docket No. 100085-WU:

Mr. Steve Reilly, Esq.
Office of Public Counsel

8/17/2010



c¢/o The Florida Legislature
111 W. Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-6588
reilly steve@leg.state.fl.us

Ms. Barbara Jennings
P.O. Box 1503
Mount Dora, FL 32756

Robert F. Donnini Jr.
24635 Martin Street
Eustis, FL 32736

Lavoyd Yates
36426 Clara Street
Eustis, F1. 32736

Thanks!

Lovena A. Holley

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6197 (telephone)

(850) 413-6198 (facsimile)
lorena.holley@psc.state.fl.us

8/17/2010

Page 2 of 2


mailto:lorena.holley@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:steve@leg.stale.t1

Page 1 of 2

Dorothy Menasco \ QOOF S LAY

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 2:52 PM

To: ‘bjenndjenn@earthlink.net’

Subject: FW. Docket 100085-WU Customer response to Legal Notice for Black Bear Reserve Water Company
Application for Certificate FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Attachments: Response to PSC reBBRWCpermitapplicationFinal.docx Ammm.ﬁp‘m_cmu

, . DOCUMENT NO._ Q05510
Mr. and Ms. Jennings: DISTRIBUTION:

The Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission ("electronic filing" or "e-filing")
provided the following requirements are met. Documents that fail to meet these requirements will not be
accepted for electronic filing.

Manner of Electronic Transmission

s Filings submitted by electronic transmission must be attached to an e-mail sent

considered filed.
e The attachment containing the document to be filed must be in one of the following formats:
a. Adobe .PDF
b. Native word processing format (e.g., Word or WordPerfect) with numbered paragraphs. Use
the document extension .doc for documents filed in Word format and .wpd for those in
WordPerfect format.
¢ Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory:

s/ First M. Last

e When an e-mail enters the mailbox, an acknowledgment e-mail will be generated automatically
and sent to the address from which the filing originated. If the filer does not receive an
acknowledgment, it is the filer's responsibility to contact the Office of Commission Clerk.

s The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the document
meets the requirements for electronic filing.

o The Commission does not accept filings submitted by facsimile (""fax'") transmission.

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements is being included for your convenience.

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to the appropriate e-mail address in order to be considered
an official filing.

Please call our office if you have any questions regarding the filing process.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications fo or from state officials regarding state business are public records

6/28/2010
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available to the public and media upon request. Your e-maif communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: BarDavlenng [mailto:bjenndjenn@earthiink.net]

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 12:42 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Docket 100085-WU Customer response to Legal Notice for Black Bear Reserve Water Company Application for
Certificate

Attached for filing, is our customer response to the legal notice received from Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc.
regarding its application for original certificate.

For questions please call: 352-357-9161

Thank you

6/28/2010
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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us )
Sent:  Wednesday, June 23, 2010 9:43 AM .y
To: Trina Collins'

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Filing in Docket No. 100085-WU, Blackbear Reserve Water Company, Inc.’s Application for Certificate to
operate Water Utility in Lake County, Florida

Trina,

You should get e-mail notifications of your e-filings without any problems. If a problem does occur again,
you might want to check with your IT personnel to see if any of your e-mail settings have been changed. If
no e-mail settings have been changed, then there might be a problem on our end of the line.

Please let us know if there are any further problems receiving e-mail notifications.

thank you,

Marguerite H. Mclean

Office of Commission Clerk

413-6770

From: Trina Collins [mailto:TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 4:31 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Trina Collins; Martin Friedman

Subject: RE: Filing in Docket No. 100085-WU; Blackbear Reserve Water Company, Inc.'s Application for Certificate to operate
Water Utility in Lake County, Florida

Thank you. Please confirm that we will receive our regular notification on E-Filings in the future as an automatic response,

Trina Collins, Secretary to:

Martin S. Friedman, Esq.

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779

Phone: (407) 830-6331

Fax: (407)830-8522

Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 4:28 PM

To: Trina Collins

Cc: Ann Cole; John Gash; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Filing in Docket No. 100085-WU; Blackbear Reserve Water Company, Inc.'s Application for Certificate to operate
Water Utility in Lake County, Florida

This e-mail is confirmation of your electronic filing received with the Clerk’s Office on 6/22/10 at
10:23 a.m.

6/23/2010
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From: Trina Collins [mailto: TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 10:24 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 100085-WU; Blackbear Reserve Water Company, Inc.'s Application for Certificate to operate Water
Utility in Lake County, Florida

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

b. Docket No.: 100085-WU; Blackbear Reserve Water Company, Inc.’s Application for Certificate to operate Water Utility
in Lake County, Florida - Filing Petitioner, Upson Downs Limited Partnership’s Objection to the Application of Black Bear
Reserve Water Company, Inc.

¢. Blackbear Reserve Water Company, Inc.

d. 4 Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; and Objection to Application - 3 pages.

6/23/2010
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Marguerite McLean

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, June 22, 2010 4:31 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: Trina Collins; Martin Friedman

Subject: RE: Filing in Docket No. 100085-WU; Blackbear Reserve Water Company, Inc.'s Application for Certificate to
operate Water Ultility in Lake County, Florida

Thank you. Please confirm that we will receive our regular notification on E-Filings in the future as an automatic response.

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
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Marguerite MclLean

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent:  Tuesday, June 22, 2010 4:28 PM

To: Trina Collins'

Cc: Ann Cole; John Gash,; Dorothy Menasco

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

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 100085-WU; Blackbear Reserve Water Company, Inc.’s Application for Certificate to operate Water
Utility in Lake County, Florida
Importance: High

a. MartinS. Friedman, Esq.
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

c. Blackbear Reserve Water Company, Inc.

d. 4 Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; and Objection to Application - 3 pages.

6/23/2010
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Dorothy Menasco L DOSKS- AN

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 10:48 AM ___Admhhh‘tﬂ’lill’am__cm
To: ‘blackbearwater@centurylink.net' DOCUMENT NO.H QD55 1O
Cc: Marguerite McLean DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: FW: Docket No. 100085-WU, Black Bear Water Company

Attachments: Black Bear Water Company As Builts.pdf; State of Florida_Lee's Class C Water License exp 2011.pdf;
FPSC Application.docx

Mr. Smith:

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per Commission e-filing
requirements, any attachments must be included in the electronic document (cover letter, petition, certificate of
service, etc.) to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the email. In other
words, if the cover letter mentions attachments, those attachments need to be included with the cover letter (one
attachment to the e-mail), rather than multiple separate documents/attachments to the e-mail. A link to the
Commission's efiling requirements is included for your convenience:

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing.
Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasce

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Comnuission
Office af Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Pleajse note: Florida 'has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Black Bear Water [mailto:blackbearwater@centurylink.net]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 6:12 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: FW: Docket No. 100085-WU, Biack Bear Water Company

From: Black Bear Water [mailto:blackbearwater@centurylink.net]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 1:12 PM

To: filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 100085-WU, Black Bear Water Company

Wayne Smith

24525 CR 44A

Eustis, FL 32736

352-483-9522
blackbearwater@centurylink.net

6/9/2010
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Docket No. 100085-WU, Black Bear Water Company
Attachment 1. Black Bear Water Company as Builts, 1 page map of community

Attachment 2. State of Florida Water License, 1 page copy of our operator’s Florida State
License

Attachment 3. FSPC Application, 2 pages application for certificate

6/9/2010
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Marguerite McLean 1OOORS - WU

From: Filings@psc.state.flus
Sent:  Wednesday, May 26, 2010 4:47 PM

<

To: ‘blackbearwater@centurylink.net’ roae CLK - O PR EGRON DENCE

Subject: FW: Docket No. 100085-WU, Black Bear Water

E;'F‘u STL R ;
Dear Mr. Smith: DS ot

PP

We are in receipt of your filing below. Per the Commission's e-filing requirements,
the e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered
a filing. Therefore, documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission
will not be considered filed.

Please note that any cover letter or certificate of service must be included in the
electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate
attachment to the e-mail.

The link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:

http:// www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially
accepted for filing.

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

Marguerite H. McLean
commission Deputy Clerk |l
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Black Bear water [mailto:blackbearwater@centurylink.net]
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 4:40 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No, 100085-WU, Black Bear Water

Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc.
P.O. Box 440
Eustis, Florida 32727-0400

May 25, 2010

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

5/26/2010
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2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 100085-WU, Application for certificate to operate water utility in Lake County
by Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc.

This is in response to Ms. Patti Daniels letter dated March 15,2010 that reviewed the application for Black Bear
Reserve Water Company, Inc. (BBRWC or utility). Listed below are additional responses to the deficiencies as
addressed in that letter.

Deficiency No. 7

System Maps

Attached are the “as-built" maps to constitute our Systems Maps this file is in a .tif file labeled 11X17 Map. The legal
description is as follows:

Proposed Legal description
Black Bear Service Territory Legal Description

A parcel of land in Sections 30 & 31, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, Lake County Florida, more particularly
described as follows:

Section 30: The Southwest 1/4, less the West 909.26 ft; together with the Northwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section
30.

Section 31: The portion of Section 31 North of County Road 44A.

Reference table for communities shown on system maps:

As Shown Current
The Estates at Blackbear Reserve Phase I Upson Downs
The Glen At Blackbear reserve Clar-Mart I and Clar-Mart 11
The Villages at Blackbear Reserve The Villages at Black Bear Reserve
The Estates at Blackbear Reserve Phase I1 The Lakes at Black Bear
The Estates at BlackBear Reserve Phase 111 The Estates at BlackBear Reserve Phase III

Deficiency Number 3

Technical Ability - the licenses for our operators are enclosed within this letter.

If you have any questions regarding the information requested, please contact me at 352-483-9522 or
blackbearwater@centurylink.net.

Sincerely,

s/ Wayne Smith
President
Black Bear Reserve Water Company

5/26/2010
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Marguerite McLean

From: Filings@psc.state.fi.us i) o
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 4:06 PM i,gmisimz
To: ‘blackbearwater@centurylink.net' 1 =
Subject: FW: Docket No. 100085-WU, Black Bear DISTRIBEU PIONRD e

Attachments: Freds_-_Drinking_Water_License_4-09.jpg; Lee_-_Water_and_Wastewater_Certs_exp_2011.jpg; 11 x 17
Map tif; DC-260-78CD921380.pdf

Dear Mr. McCabe:

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note
that per Commission efiling requirements, any cover letter or certificate of service
must be included in the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be
submitted as a separate attachment to the email.

A link to the Commission’'s efiling requirements is included for your convenience:

Your filing will heed to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for
electronic filing.

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Marguerite H. McLean
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Black Bear water [mailto:blackbearwater@centurylink.net]
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 3:35 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 100085-WU, Black Bear

Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc.
P.O. Box 440
Eustis, Florida 32727-0400
Telephone 352-636-2151 Fax 352-483-9523

May 25, 2010

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850

5/25/2010
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Re: Docket No. 100085-WU, Application for certificate to operate water utility in Lake County
by Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc.

This is in response to Ms, Patti Daniels letter dated March 15,2010 that reviewed the application for Black Bear
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
The Estates at Blackbear Reserve Phase [ Upson Downs
The Glen At Blackbear reserve Clar-Mart I and Clar-Mart II
The Villages at Blackbear Reserve The Villages at Black Bear Reserve
The Estates at Blackbear Reserve Phase I1 The Lakes at Black Bear
The Estates at BlackBear Reserve Phase 111 The Estates at BlackBear Reserve Phase 111

Deficiency Number 3

Technical Ability - the licenses for our operators are file attachments to this letter.

If you have any questions regarding the information requested, please contact me at 352-483-9522, or

Sincerely,

s/ Wayne Smith
President
Black Bear Reserve Water Company

5/25/2010



mailto:QJ.~~kheflXWateI@.Q{~[l1lJryl_mk,Jlet

3/23/20109:58:41 AMlage 1 of 1

Ruth Nettles LOQOES-W U

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 9:55 AM "&Ki

To: ‘wsmith24@cfl.rr.com’ - Q %
Ce: Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles B I@
Subject: FW: E-filing Docket No.100085-WU AY
Attachments: 03-22-10 Itr to Public Service Commission.rtf

Dear Mr. Smith:

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. However, this document is not eligible for electronic filing, and will need to
be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing.

Please note that, per the Commission’s e-filing requirements, documents are to include an official signature.
Manner of Electronic Transmission:

e Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory within the document:
s/ First M. Last

A hnk to the Commission’s e-filings requirements is included for yvour convenience:
fand

hitp://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Ruth Nettles

Commission Deputy Clerk 11
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: wayne smith [mailto:wsmith24@cfl.rr.com]
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 7:24 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: E-filing Docket No.100085-WU

a. s/ Wayne Smith, P.O. Box 440, Eustis, Florida 32727-0400- 352-483-9522, blackbearreserve@centurylink.net

b. Docket No. 100085-WU, Application for certificate to operate water utility in Lake County by Back Bear
Reserve Water Company, Inc.

Mrs. Barbara Jennings

3 pages

Letter addressing complaint.
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